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Amendment 2 – Attachment A 

 
CFOPD-24-R-040 – Bond Counsel Services 

 

 

Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror question(s): 

 

 

Question 1. Regarding Pricing and evaluation of Pricing: 

• As to the instructions and price schedule tables set forth in Section B.5, please 

confirm that only a single Professional Category (i.e. Partner, Counsel, Associate, 

Paralegal, etc.) should be listed per Contract Line-Item Number (CLIN), and the 

hourly rate per Professional Category, for the base year and four option years, as 

opposed to a single flat rate for all Professional Categories per year.   

• Please explain the formula for determining (based on the price schedule tables) 

the “blended rate” referenced in Section M.3.2 and used in determining the lowest 

price proposal for scoring purposes.   

• Please explain how “weight” will be determined under the formula in Section 

M.3.2, to apply points proportionately to the higher blended rates. 

 

Response 1. Yes, only one professional category per CLIN.  For instance, if you decide to 

do two (2) categories i.e. “Partner” and “Counsel” you should have two 

CLINs for each period.   

 The blended rate will be the average of the hourly rate for each category. For 

instance, if there are three (3) labor categories and the hourly rates are 500, 

700, and 300 respectively, the blended hourly rate that will be used in the 

evaluation will be $500 ((500 + 700 + 300) /3).  

 The “weight” is based on the maximum points available which is 20 points.  

Based on the formula provided the lowest price provided will be awarded the 

full 20 points.  All other pricing will be proportionate to the lowest price 

provided and multiplied by the maximum points available i.e. “weight”.  

 

Question 2. Regarding the Automobile Liability Insurance coverage requirements in Section 

I.30.A.2, such requirements are not accurate for our policies.  These types of 

coverages are afforded to “owned vehicles” and since our firm does not own any 

vehicles, the policy does not and cannot currently provide this coverage.  Please 

confirm that, given these facts, the District is amenable to a waiver of this 

requirement.  Note that we have received a similar waiver pursuant to Contract 

Number DCEB-2023-D-0007-A03 currently in effect with the Deputy Mayor for 

Planning and Economic Development.   

Response 2. This can be considered during negotiations.  
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Question 3. Regarding the Carrier Ratings requirements in Section I.30.J, our carrier, ALAS, 

does not have an AmBest rating, but they do have a Fitch rating of A (which is an 

equivalent rating). Please confirm that the Fitch rating will qualify ALAS per the 

requirements of section I.30.J. 

Response 3. This can be considered during negotiations. 

 

Question 4. Regarding the request in Section L.3, please confirm that the Offeror is required 

to provide only one of the following:  either (a) the Offer’s DUNS Number or (b) 

the Offeror’s recent financial statements or (c) the Offeror’s most recently 

submitted IRS tax filing.  Alternatively, If the District is requesting that the 

Offeror provide its DUNS Number, plus their choice of financial statements or 

IRS tax filing, will the District again allow for the Offeror to provide inspection 

of their financial statements, if and when requested, as was granted per 

Amendment No. 2, dated March 27, 2019, in connection with Solicitation 

Number CFOPD-19-R-031?  A copy of such amendment No. 2 is attached hereto 

for ease of reference.  At your request, we are happy to provide additional 

background and supporting information related to our prior and current request to 

allow inspection. 

 

Response 4. The Offeror is only required to provide one (1) of the requested items to 

demonstrate financial strength.  

 

Question 5. Regarding the language in Section L.3.2.II.a, please confirm that it should read 

“Provide a description of the Offer’s general experience in Bond Counsel 

service” (as opposed to Disclosure Counsel)?  Further, Section L.3.2.III.a appears 

to be duplicative of Section L.3.2.II.a.  Should this item be reserved?  

Response 5. See revisions to the solicitation via Attachment B.  

 

Question 6. Regarding the updated requirements in Section L.3.23.III.b.vi to provide specific 

information regarding the description of work performed for clients identified in 

the reference list of contracts, please provide clarity and more specificity around 

precisely what information is expected to be provided, and in what format 

(narrative vs. brief list), for each of the following, per identified client: (1) 

Technical Expertise, (2) Experience/Organization and (3) Past Performance. 

Response 6. The Offeror can decide how to provide the information but at a minimum it 

should contain the information required in i through vii. 

 

Question 7. Regarding the intended number of awards set forth in Section M.1.1, is it correct 

that the District only intends to award a contract to one (1) law firm to serve as 

bond counsel, as opposed to the past practice of awarding up to five (5) contracts, 

pursuant to this solicitation? 
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Response 7. See revisions to the solicitation in Attachment B. 

 

Question 8. II. Section: Technical Expertise and III. Section: Experience and Past 

Performance reference disclosure counsel rather than bond counsel. Could you 

please confirm that the expertise we should be focused on is bond counsel 

services?  

Response 8. Expertise should be focused on Bond Counsel Services.  See revisions to the 

solicitation in Attachment B.  

 

Question 9. Attachment J.3, Past Performance Evaluation Form is requested to appear in the 

Technical Proposal and the Attachments document submission. Could you please 

confirm you would like these forms in both submission documents? 

Response 9. Please include Attachment J.3 Past Performance Evaluation as part of your 

attachments per Section L.3.5. 

Question 10. Attachment J.6 Bidder/Offer Certifications is an excel spreadsheet but requested 

within the Attachments document. Would the District prefer it be uploaded 

separately or converted to a PDF to be included in the Attachments document? 

Response 10. Please upload the Attachment J.6 Bidder/Offer Certification as a PDF and 

include it as part of your attachments. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[End of Attachment A] 
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Amendment 2 – Attachment B 

 
CFOPD-24-R-040 – Bond Counsel Services 

 

Set forth below are the District’s revisions to the Solicitation: 

 

1. Delete Section L3.2.II (a) in its entirety and replace as follows: 

 

 Provide a description of the Offeror’s general experience in Bond Counsel services. 

 

2. Delete paragraph (a) Section III: Experience and Past Performance and replace as follows: 

 

(a) RESERVED                 

 

3. Delete in its entirety Section M.1.1 Evaluation for Award and replace as follows: 

 

 The District intends to award multiple contracts to the responsive, responsible 

Offerors whose offer is most advantageous to the District, based upon the evaluation 

factors specified below. Thus, while the points in the evaluation factors indicate their 

relative importance, the total scores will not necessarily be determinative of the 

award.  Rather, the total scores will guide the District in making an intelligent award 

decision based upon the evaluation factors that consists of a combination of 

experience and qualifications, pricing, and ability to meet the needs of the District. 

 

 

[End of Attachment B] 

 


	24-R-040 - Bond Counsel Services - Amendment 2
	Attachment A - Responses to Offeror Questions
	Attachment B - Changes to the Solicitation

